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TECHNICAL IMPLEMENTATION NOTICE 10-29
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE HEADQUARTERS WASHINGTON DC
1130 AM EDT WED JUN 9 2010

TO: NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE /NWS/ OFFICES
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION /FAA/ CUSTOMERS
FAMILY OF SERVICES /FOS/ SUBSCRIBERS
OTHER USERS OF NWS AVIATION FORECASTS

FROM: CYNDIE ABELMAN
CHIEF...AVIATION SERVICES BRANCH

SUBJECT: U.S. OCEANIC SIGMET NAME CHANGE: EFFECTIVE JULY 28 2010

ON JULY 28 2010 AT 0030 COORDINATED UNIVERSAL TIME /UTC/...THE NWS WILL
BEGIN ISSUING SIGNIFICANT METEOROLOGICAL INFORMATION /SIGMETS/ FOR THE

LARGE OCEANIC FLIGHT INFORMATION REGION /FIR/ WEST OF OAKLAND UNDER THE
NAME /KZAK/. MEANWHILE...THE SMALLER AREA AROUND THE OAKLAND AIRSPACE

OVER LAND AND THE IMMEDIATE COAST WILL RETAIN THE NAME /KZOA/.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS...CONTACT:

MICHAEL GRAF

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
SILVER SPRING MARYLAND
301-713-1726 X 117
MICHAEL.GRAF(@NOAA.GOV

NATIONAL TECHNICAL IMPLEMENTATION NOTICES ARE ONLINE AT /USE LOWER CASE/:

HTTPS://WWW.WEATHER.GOV/NOTIFICATION/ARCHIVE
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